FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
Commission Chambers
Tuesday, January 31, 2023
1:05 PM

FINANCE

1. Discuss a workforce study to right size the Government in preparation of the budget shortfall
coming in 2024 when the ARP money is exhausted. (Requested by Commissioner Wayne

Guilfoyle)
Motion to approve the minutes of the Finance Committee meeting held on January 9, 2023.

[N




Finance Committee
Meeting Date: January 31, 2023
Workforce Study

Iltem 1.

Department:
Presenter:
Caption:

Background:
Analysis:
Financial Impact:
Alternatives:
Recommendation:

Funds are available in the
following accounts:

REVIEWED AND
APPROVED BY:

N/A
N/A

Discuss a workforce study to right size the Government in preparation of
the budget shortfall coming in 2024 when the ARP money is exhausted.

(Requested by Commissioner Wayne Guilfoyle)
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
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Lena Bonner
E

From: Commissioner Wayne Guilfoyle
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:25 AM
To: Lena Bonner

Subject: Finance committee agenda

Discuss a workforce study to right size the Government in preparation of the budget shortfall coming in 2024 when the
AFP money is exhausted.

Thank you Wayne G.
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Finance Committee
Meeting Date: January 31, 2023
Minutes

Item 2.

Department:
Presenter:
Caption:

Background:
Analysis:
Financial Impact:
Alternatives:
Recommendation:

Funds are available in
the following accounts:

REVIEWED AND
APPROVED BY:

Clerk of Commission
N/A

Motion to approve the minutes of the Finance Committee meeting held on

January 9, 2023.
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A




| Item 2.
Finance Committee Meeting Commission Chamber - 1/9/2023
ATTENDANCE:
Present: Hons. Garnett Johnson, Mayor; Johnson, Chairman; Guilfoyle, Vice Chairman; Scott
and Pulliam, members.
FINANCE
1. Consider a request from Ms. Julie Feistel of the Garden City Rescue Mission for the annual forgiveness Item
for the 2022 taxes. Action:
Rescheduled
Motions
Motion . Motion
Type Motion Text Made By Seconded By Result
Motion to refer this item to the full .. o
. . . Commissioner Commissioner
Defer Commission with no recommendation. . . Passes
. Wayne Guilfoyle Francine Scott
Motion Passes 4-0.
2. Motion to approve the minutes of the Finance Committee held on November 29, 2022. Item
Action:
Approved
Motions
Motion . Motion
Type Motion Text Made By Seconded By Result
Motion to approve. . . .
. Commissioner Francine Commissioner Stacy
Approve Motion Passes . Passes
4-0. Scott Pulliam
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